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From: HAI-Net

Sent: Tue 2/2/2021 5:09:38 PM

Subject: For action by NFPs for HAls: TESSy can now receive aggregate, national, weekly, retrospective & prospective LTCF COVID

To: National Focal Points (NFPs) for Healthcare-Associated Infections

Cc: OCPs for Epidemiologyfor Healthcare-Associated Infections: COVID-19 — Long-Term Care Facilities {COVID-LTCF);
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OCPsfor Epidemialogyfor Healthcare-Associated Infections In Long-Term Core Facilities (HAI-HALT); OCPs for EpidemiologyforCOVID-19;
NFPsfor Viral Respiratory Diseases (VPI Programme); National Coordinators of Coordinating Competent Bodies

Dear colleagues,

As of 29 January 2021, TESSy can receive aggregate national weekly surveillance data of COVID-19 in long-term care facilities

(LTCFs), both retrospectively and prospectively.

Many thanks to:

— All who provided national comments (see below) on the draft documents, including the 216 EU/EEA countries that

participated in the technical webinar.

— ECDC colleagues in TESSy, who achieved this implementation a week earlier than scheduled.

The attached surveillance protocol contains full details.

— The aim of this surveillance activity is to enable EU/EEA countries to report their existing national LTCF COVID surveillance

data, easily and regularly;

in order to enable ECDC to better support national preparedness, through timely reporting of national trends.

— The protocol specifies 2 recommended variables and 10 optional variables on COVID-19. The mandatory variables are

standard for TESSy (e.g. Country, DateUsedForStatistics, ... ).

— The protocol is attached to this email (as a pdf and a docx, for your convenience). The pdf will soon be uploaded to the list of

protocols within ||GEER«nde Covid'.

— The audience for the surveillance protocol:

1. OCPs in EU/EEA countries who collate surveillance data on COVID-19 in LTCFs, and/or prepare such data for reporting

purposes.

2. Those, in coordinating competent bodies in EU/EEA countries, who decide whether to report to TESSy, some or all of

the variables specified in the metadata and reporting protocol.

The metadata: ‘Metadata Set 47 Hotfix 3 (2021-01-29)’ is available online within

Kind regards,

ECDC HAI-Net

From: 5.1.2a

Sent: 16 December 2020 18:46

Subject: For action by NFPs for HAIs by 13 Jan: national comments on simplified LTCF COVID reporting

To: National Focal Paints (NFPs)for Healthcare-Assaciated Infections
Cc: OCPs for Epidemiologyfor Healthcare-Associated Infections: COVID-19 — Long-Term Care Facilities {COVID-LTCF);

OCPs for Epidemiologyfor Healthcare-Associated Infections In Long-Term Care Facilities (HAI-HALT); OCPs for Epidemiologyfor COVID-19;

NFPs for Viral Respiratory Diseases (VPI Programme); National Coordinators of Coordinating Competent Bodies

Dear National Focal Point for HAs,

ECDC has drafted a much simpler option for countries to report COVID data related to Long-Term Care Facilities (LTCFs).

This new draft TESSy metadata, ‘'NCOVLTCFAGGR’, is for aggregate national data.

The metadata contains:
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2x mandatory variables (data source; data week)

2x recommended variables (total cases; total fatal cases)
13x optional variables, including 3x for influenza. Several of these variables are quite similar, in order to help countries

identify a compatible national variable. We assume that no country will send all 13x, and that some countries will send none.

ECDC intends to launch this in TESSy by 5 February 2021. After that:

Countries can upload historical and prospective data,

Countries can upload weekly data each week, or less frequently (e.g. monthly reporting of weekly data),

Countries can improve the data completeness of their historical data, by over-writing the previous upload,

Countries will still have the option to upload facility-level (rather than aggregate-level) data to the metadata ‘NCOVLTCF’'.

The attached draft surveillance protocol contains a more full description. It also contains some questions for National reviewers, in

comments boxes. Please email any comments you have on the protocol, preferably as tracked changes, to

ecdc.europa.eu, also by 13 January 2021. We would prefer to receive your comments regarding the proposed variables

within the excel sheet, because it asks, for each variable, in columns J—L:

Column J: "Does your national surveillance data contain data compatible with this current text, i.e. without making any changes?"

Column K: “What changes to this particular TESSy variable are required, to make it match your national data format?”
Column L: “What are the essential caveats for your data, for this variable, that ECDC must include in reports?”

If you have any other questions or suggestions, please do email them.

Best regards,

ECDC HAI-Net

ECDC Technical Webinar: LTCF COVID-19 surveillance

Wednesday 20 January 2021

14.00 | (UTC+01:00) Brussels, Copenhagen, Madrid, Paris | 2 hrs

The ECDC audiovisual (AV) dep r
ds:

Preferably use a computer or VC room to join the meeting, rather than a telephone, to allow the possibility for screen and video sharing if needed.

Make sure that you have a good internet connection and a good microphone (preferably use a headset if using a computer).
Please make the call from a quiet room, with light from the front, so that you are well visible.

Join the meeting in good time, to enable time to set up.

For your identification in the mesting, and for the meeting notes, please always give your full name and if possible organisation.

ECDC AV department tips to ensure audio-visual quality:
In these times, more and more people work from home using WebExto connect. This puts a strain on the servers and can sometimes affect the meeting qualityfor all.

. Participantsthat join via computer are asked NOT to share video if not presenting

. For sound, instead of “Call using computer” please use the audio connection “Call me”, choose your country/flag and phone number to connect sound to the meeting. The computer

connection will still be used for chat and screen sharing.

To join the meeting on computer/tablet/smart phone, please follow this link: ##

1. Fillin your full name and if possible organisation

2. If asked, fill in the meeting password: ECDC

You now entering the meeting. Welcome!

To join the meeting gis this number +46 (0)851761557 (Sweden Toll)
Or find your local toll number from this link: Available call-in numbers

Wait for 5 seconds or until instructed.

Then dial the room/meeting number: 17411335784

Wait an additional 5 seconds or until instructed.

Dial the password for the meeting: 3232#

You now enteringthe meeting. Welcome!

If you join by video conference system dialIEEE @ccde.webex.com
Dial the password for the meeting: 3232#
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CEE ESR EVE I CRA TRL LIT a0ETE,

#StayInYourBubble —- see more https://bit.ly/ECDCHolidays ecdc

European Centre for Disease Prevention and Control (ECDC)
.

Gustav I11:s boulevard 40, 169 73 Solna, Sweden

ecoC 5.1.2e

Eoas
www.ecdc.europa.eu
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